
BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

 Est. Qty UOM Unit Price
Total Extended 

Price

Vendor Name:
Street address:

City, State:
Phone:

Fax:
Contact:

Email:

Vendor Name:
Street address:

City, State:
Phone:

Fax: 8.00%
Contact: 8.00%

Email:

Vendor Name:
Street address:

City, State:
Phone:

Fax: 6.00%
Contact: 6.00%

Email:

Apparent Lowest Responsible and Responsive Bidder:  Polydyne Inc.

25-069-11-07  /  Liquid Emulsion Polymer for the Public Works 
Department Wastewater Treatment Plant

November 07, 2024  2:00 PM  CST

Bid Price
6,875            $97,487.50

2nd Renewal Option?

No Bid

6,875 $88,687.50

1st Renewal Option?

None

One Chemical Plant Road
Riceboro, GA  31323

Bid Price

Addendums?
None

(253) 872-5000

Roise Holiday

roise.holidayhenry@univarsolutions.com Delivery Days

BIDDER:

Kent, WA  98032-1994
Addendums?

Note:  Univar Solutions found unresponsive, they 
failed to provide all required documents  

Boyd Stanley, Sr. VP

bids@polydyneinc.com

2nd Renewal Option?

Red Eye Chems

Liquid Emulsion Polymer for the Public Works 
Department Wastewater Treatment Plant

Univar Solutions USA, 
LLC.
8201 S. 212th Bid Price

lbs.

409 W. Front St., Ste. 100-11

Polydyne, Inc.

Delivery Days

(800) 848-7659
(512) 880-2078

10-15 Days

1st Renewal Option?

Gal $12.9000

dustin@redeyechem.com Delivery Days 6-7 Days

Gal $14.1800

1st Renewal Option?
Dustin Windham, Pres. 2nd Renewal Option?

Hutto, TX  78634
Addendums?

None
(713) 865-6172
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BID NAME/NUMBER:

OPEN DATE:

Vendor Name:

Street address:
City, State:

Phone:
Fax:

Contact:
Email:

DESCRIPTION of FORMS:

Addenda(s) None
No
No

Debarrment

Gen. Business Questionare
References

CIQ

Solicitation Signed

Non-Collusive No
Terms & Conditions Included

Yes

Pricing Schedule

(512) 880-2078

Yes
Yes

No

Roise Holiday Boyd Stanley, Sr. VP

Yes
Yes

roise.holidayhenry@univarsolutionsbids@polydyneinc.com

Yes

No
No

Yes

Yes
None
Yes

(253) 872-5000 (800) 848-7659

8201 S. 212th
One Chemical Plant 
Road

25-069-11-07  /  Liquid Emulsion Polymer for the Public Works Department Wastewater 
Treatment Plant

November 07, 2024  2:00 PM  CST

Kent, WA  98032-1994 Riceboro, GA  31323

Univar Solutions USA, 
LLC. Polydyne, Inc. Red Eye Chems

409 W. Front St., Ste. 
100-112

Hutto, TX  78634

(713) 865-6172

Dustin Windham, Pres.

dustin@redeyechem.com

Yes
Yes

None
Yes
Yes
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